Ref # EB 2012 - 0314

October A: th, 2012.

Achiel Kimpe.
Box # 2,
Corunna, Ontario, NON- 1GO.

Ontario Energy Board,

Box # 2319, 27th Floor,

Toronto, Ontario, M4P - 1E4.

Attn; Ms. Maureen Helt,

Dear Ms Helt:

This is a request for a extension on filing my rebuttal and evidence to Union's evidence

which | did not receive until the 17th, of October.

| called the Board for an extension and Mr. MacKay in a return call granted me until the
24th, I am however asking for an extensjon up to November 2, 2012.

Should the extension be granted kindly inform me, firstly by phone at 519 - 862 - 5658,
and then by a letter of confirmation.

Thank you for your time.

Respectively
(bl /{'7,;-—

Achiel Kimpe




